
Paragraph for Board Memo: 

 

Sargent Shriver National Center on Poverty Law requested the following records:  

A. “How many School Resource Officers are employed in your school district? 

B. Please provide the Memorandum of Understanding or any agreement that you have with 

the police department that provides you with a School Resource Officer. 

 

This FOIA request was received April 5, 2018, and responded to on April 9, 2018. It took two 

District employees a total of 1 hour 45 minutes ($101.05) to respond to this FOIA request. Total 

attorney time equaled 0 hours ($0). 


